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Malave, Erin

From: LimitedOnline

Sent: . Friday, July 30, 2010 9:54 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Corperate Filing - 600183813216 PLEAASE ADD EIN# 80-0629605

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your.
feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Reberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the iink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sir Glles [mallto mvestorsdlrect@gmall com]
Sent: Friday, July 30, 2010 9:35 AM

To: LimitedOnline

Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Re: Corpor.

3216 PLEAASE ADD EIN# B0-0629605
Thank you.

Please add my EIN# 80-062960S 1o'my LLC: Giles Pottinger LLC

*Please Email plete if you can

Thank you.

Giles Pottinger
954-825-9640

On Fri, Jul 30, 2010 at 9:14 AM, <lim ate fl.us> wrote:
The Articles of Organization for Gl

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Florida Statutes and has the same legal effect as any
other filing or certificate.
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A limited liability company annual report/uniform business report
will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year
following the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Federal
Employer Identification (FEI) number may be required before this
report can be filed. Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue
Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form SS-4.

Please be aware if the limited liability company address changes,
it is the responsibility of the limited liability company to
notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact
this office at the address given below.

Gina McLeod
Regulatory Specialist 11
Registration Section

~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL.
32314

Letter Number: 100730091410-600183813216 :
t f

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The
Florida Department of State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browmng, Florida Secretary of
State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided
to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state. fl.us/index.aspx?
email=LimitedOnline@dos.state.fl.us
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